

Situate in Shrewsbury Township in the County of York Containing as above set forth 73 ° 25 & 93 perches and the allowance being part of a larger Tract of 98 ° 25 & 139 perches and allowance which was originally Surveyed in pursuance of a warrant for 100 acres Granted to Conrad Holtzbaum and Zachariah Shugart dated December the 18th A.D. 1751 and now on the 4th day of June A.D. 1838 at the request of Philip Hildebrand the present owner the same is resurveyed calculated and returned for confirmation

Per

Hugh Tarbert D.S.

Mr John Taylor Esgr Surveyor General

Secretary of Internal Affairs.